

King County

1200 King County Courthouse 516 Third Avenue Seattle, WA 98104

Meeting Minutes Metropolitan King County Council

Councilmembers: Larry Gossett, Chair; Jane Hague, Vice Chair Reagan Dunn, Bob Ferguson, Kathy Lambert, Joe McDermott, Julia Patterson, Larry Phillips, Pete von Reichbauer

11:00 AM

Monday, February 6, 2012

SPECIAL MEETING Bellevue City Hall 450 110th Ave NE Bellevue, WA 98009

1. Call to Order

play video

The meeting was called to order at 11:05 a.m.

2. Roll Call

play video

Present: 8 - Ms. Lambert, Mr. von Reichbauer, Ms. Patterson, Mr. Dunn, Mr. Ferguson,

Mr. McDermott, Ms. Hague and Mr. Gossett

Excused: 1 - Mr. Phillips

3. Special Item

State of the County Address

play video

The Chair called on Mayor Conrad Lee, City of Bellevue, who welcomed the Council and Executive.

Executive Constantine delivered his State of the County Address.

First Reading and Referral of Ordinances

play video

4. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0051

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by Greg Barton for property located at approximately 300xx 208th Place NE, Preston, WA 98050, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and

land resources division file no. E11CT030.

Sponsors: Mr. Gosse

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

5. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0052

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by Cynthia and Gerald Duppong for property located at 5524 258th Avenue NE, Redmond, WA 98053, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E11CT031.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

6. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0053

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by Maureen Sunn for property located at 5507 258 th Avenue NE, Redmond, WA 98053, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E11CT031a.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

7. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0054

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by Edward K. English for property located at 34213 328th Way SE and Jeff Schweter for property located at 34125 328th Way SE, Enumclaw, WA 98022, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E11CT041.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

8. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0055

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by John W. and Joan O. English for property located at 33404 SE 339th Place, Elbert and Cara English for property located at 33909 SE 339th Place, and Brian R. and Diane K. Jones for property located at 33707 SE 339th Place, Enumclaw, WA 98022, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E 11CT042.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

9. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0056

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by Darien Payne and Robert Tingleff for property located at 4924 322nd Avenue SE, Fall City, WA 98024, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E11CT044.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

10. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0057

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by Todd and Leslie Erickson for property located at 27830 SE Highpoint Way and Melanie Barlow for property located at 6825 280th Avenue SE, Issaquah, WA 98027, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E11CT055.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

11. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0058

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by Chris and Carol Rathe for property located at 5715 308th Avenue SE and Dale and Lisa Garrett for property located at 30506 SE 58th Street, Preston, WA 98050, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E11CT056.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

12. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0059

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by John and Rene Westman for property located at 9313 300th Place SE, John and Teresa Schmoe for property located at 9211 300th Place SE, Vytenis Babrauskas for property located at 9000 300th Place SE, Jerry Tierney and Jan Drange for property located at approximately 90xx 300th Place SE and Kenneth and Terry Roberts for property located at 30115 SE 88th Street, Issaquah, WA 98027, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E11CT057.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

13. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0060

AN ORDINANCE approving an application for current use assessment for either public benefit rating system or timber land, or both, submitted by James M. Hammond for property located at 34430 328th Way SE, Enumclaw, WA 98022, designated department of natural resources and parks, water and land resources division file no. E11CT059.

Sponsors: Mr. Gossett

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Hearing Examiner.

14. Proposed Ordinance No. 2012-0061

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the King County executive to enter into an interlocal agreement with participating King County cities to formalize the King County-Cities Climate Collaboration, a partnership to work together to directly respond to climate change.

Sponsors: Mr. Phillips and Mr. Ferguson

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Transportation, Economy and Environment Committee.

First Reading and Referral of Motions

15. **Proposed Motion No. 2012-0064**

A MOTION relating to county efforts to reduce climate pollution and prepare for the effects of climate change on the environment, human health and the economy and to minimize King County's operational environmental footprint, and rescinding Motion 12362.

Sponsors: Mr. Phillips and Mr. Ferguson

This matter had its first reading and was referred to the Transportation, Economy and Environment Committee.

Reintroductions of Ordinances

16. Proposed Ordinance No. 2011-0372

AN ORDINANCE increasing transparency as it relates to the executive's budget and budget reporting; and amending Ordinance 12076, Section 2, as amended, and K.C.C. 4.04.020; and Ordinance 12076, Section 3, as amended, and K.C.C. 4.04.030.

Sponsors: Mr. Phillips and Ms. Lambert

This matter was Reintroduced and referred to the Budget and Fiscal Management Committee.

Adjournment

play video

The meeting was adjourned at 11:58 a.m.

Approved this	day of	
		Clerk's Signature